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DATE: June 16, 2015 
 
TO:  All Executive Committee 

Board of Managers Members 
District Superintendents and Bookkeepers 

 
FROM: Jeff Dosier, Chairman, Matt Klosterman, Vice-Chairman  

Tom Dahncke & Leo Hefner, Consultants to the Trust  
 
RE: Actions of the Board of Manager 
 
At the SPECIAL meeting of the Egyptian Trust Board of Managers held on Monday, June 15, 
2015 the recommendations of the Benefits Committee were approved for Plan E Option 1 for the 
2015-16 plan year.  Individual selection will be allowed for this plan.  A temporary moratorium 
remains in place for Plan E Options E2, E3, until a history of claims and loss ratio can be 
established for Plan E1.  The premium structure for Plan E1 follows: 

 
 Plan E1 

 Current  2015-16*  2015-16**  
Employee  $568  $596  $640  
EE + Spouse  $1,170  $1,229  $1,320  
EE + Children  $1,128  $1,184  $1,272  
Family  $1,257  $1,320  $1,418  

* This will be the rate for the two districts currently participating in Plan E1 for the period of 
9/1/2015 – 8/31/2016.  

** This will be the rate for any other district or employee who chooses Plan E1 for the period of 
9/1/2015 – 8/31/2016.  
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